
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
April 15, 2008 

 
A Meeting of the New Britain Township Planning Commission was held on April 15, 2008, at the Township 
Administration Building, 207 Park Avenue, New Britain Township, Pa., beginning at 7:00 p.m.  In 
attendance were: Greg Hood, William Jones, Deborah Rendon, James Scanzillo, Theresa Browngold, and 
Theresa Rizzo Grimes.  Also, in attendance were Cathy Kichline, Assistant Manager, Randy Teschner, Code 
Enforcement Officer, Jo Ann Lapp Township Zoning Officer and Janine Fonda, Gilmore and Associates. 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of April 1, 2008: 
 
MOTION:  Upon motion by Mrs. Rendon, seconded by Mrs. Browngold and carried, the April 1, 2008 
minutes were approved as written.  
 
2.  Sub-Committee’s Report: Mr. Scanzillo reported that the Traffic Calming Committee met.  They are 
studying target areas but no decisions have been made for recommendations.  
 
3.  Ciccone Land Development: Mr. Hood began the discussion by explaining to the public that the plan 
that is being discussed tonight is a concept plan which is an alternate to the formally submitted plan.  The 
formal plan that has been formally submitted to the Township is for a 90,000 square foot industrial building; 
copies of this plan have been distributed.  When the Planning Commission previously reviewed the formal 
submission they had concerns regarding potential tractor trailer traffic, the large size of the building and the 
heavy industrial use being conducted next to residential properties, even if according to the zoning code. 
 
John Kennedy, Land Planner, was present to present the concept plan.  He told the Commissioners that the 
formal submission is a “by right” plan, but feels that the concept plan has a better flow towards the 
residential zoning district.  Mr. Kennedy explained that the concept plan has neighborhood commercial, 
carriage homes, townhomes and condos, totaling 157 residential units.  The greatest density would be located 
toward Schoolhouse Road, less density towards Barry Road side of the tract.  He stated that the Developer, 
Mr. Ciccone is willing to pay for the intersection realignment and road widening at Trewigtown and New 
Galena Roads. 
 
Mrs. Rendon asked how many residential units could be built by right.  Mr. Kennedy told the Commissioners 
that 9 single family dwellings could be built by right on the residential lots.  On the Industrial/Office lot 
87,000 square feet of building coverage and 315,000 square feet of impervious surface coverage would be 
allowed by right.  The use will be warehouse and distribution, with the 2nd story being administrative offices. 
 
Mrs. Rendon asked if the realignment of the intersection is for safety reasons.  Mr. Hood replied that he did 
speak with Chief Scafidi and there have been accidents at the intersection of Schoolhouse and New Galena.  



 

 

The Chief also said that there is no way to restrict tractor trailer traffic.  Mr. Hood told the Commissioners 
that they must consider what traffic will be in the next 10 to 20 years. 
 
Mr. Hood told Mr. Kennedy that he felt the concept plan was too dense.  He discussed which units he would 
eliminate, including all of the condos, bringing the number from 157 units to 99 units.  Mrs. Rendon 
suggested single family homes only.  Mrs. Browngold said that she realizes the developer wants to make 
money on the project and suggested he ask the Township about land preservation and the funds that the 
Township has for purchasing the easements. 
 
Mr. Jones stated that the Township would like to lock this plan down, so they have control over the 
architectural styles of the buildings, lighting, streetscapes, uses and types of homes.  They want to make sure 
that there is a good transition from the commercial to the residential area.  Mr. Scanzillo agreed that at this 
point the Township still has some control.   
 
Public Comment: 
 
Mary Jane Clemens was present representing Florence Myers, 134 Trewigtown Road, advised that there 
have been accidents at the intersection that have caused property damage.  She suggested that a traffic study 
be conducted. 
 
Carol Boyd, 217 New Galena Road, stated that there is wetlands, wild life and a creek on this property.  She 
said the average lot size in this area is 5.26 acres and that she has no interest in the commercial district being 
in this neighborhood.   
 
Fred Allegrezza, 212 New Galena Road, stated that he received a letter from the Township regarding 
preserving his 16 acres.  He has no interest in preserving his land but feels offended that the Township would 
consider this plan.  He told the Commissioners not to be intimidated by the threat of a large industrial 
building. 
 
Thomas Grimes, 71 Township Line Road, asked if this plan was already a foregone conclusion.  He said to 
consider the impact this plan would make on the school system. 
 
Danielle Matarese, 30 Barry Road, stated that the Township should have more of a say when it comes to 
subdivision plans. 
 
Susan Gross, 175 Upper Church Road, stated that the traffic will be much greater in 20 years and the 
Planning Commission should look very carefully into this realignment.  This plan will create jobs and will 
generate money for the Township through taxes.  She said that it a very interesting concept to combine 
commercial with residential and the developer may want to consider 2 story commercial buildings with 
apartments on the 2nd floor. 
 
Rich Boyd, 217 New Galena Road, stated that he drives through the intersection every day and does not 
recall any accidents.  He said he believes that most traffic on these roads is trying to avoid County Line 
Road, so that is where the improvements need to be made.  He does not believe that the village style would 
fit in this area.  He recommends that the IO District be changed to residential. 
 
Carl Crouthamel, 186 New Galena Road, is the owner of the machine shop in the old Bell Telephone 
building.  He would like the industrial building to be built. 
 
The Commissioners and Mr. Kennedy answered questions and concluded the discussion. 



 

 

 
4. POD Ordinance: After discussion the following motion was made. 
 
 MOTION: Upon motion from Mr. Scanzillo, seconded by Mrs. Browngold and carried, the Planning 
Commission recommends that the Board of Supervisors adopt the Ordinance on Temporary Storage 
Structures.  
 
5.  Other Business: Mrs. Lapp told the Commissioners that the Board of Supervisors have accepted for 
review purposes the Frost Preliminary Plan and the Maurer Final Plan at their meeting of April 14, 2008. 
 
5. Public Comment: None 
 
6. Adjournment:  
 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Mrs. Grimes, seconded by Mr. Scanzillo, and unanimously carried, to 
adjourn at 9:00 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
________________________________  __________________________________ 
Greg Hood, Chair     Jo Ann Lapp, Zoning Officer 


